From: Elie Osborne <elie@4dplanning.com>

Sent: 18 June 2018 15:12

To: Enirayetan, Oluwaseyi <oluwaseyi.enirayetan@camden.gov.uk>; Baxter, Nick <Nick.Baxter@camden.gov.uk>
Subject: Fwd: OBS Farringdon Road 69 71, 2018/1109P

Dear Nick
Please find attached the requested specification and drawings. Please also note the email below.

Kind regards.

Elie Osborne
Planning Consultant

31 A NKINGC ™
PLANNING

T: 0203 1500 183
E: elie@4dplanning.com
W: www.GetMePlanning.com

Office: 86-90 Paul Street, 3rd Floor, London EC2A 4NE

Architectural Drawings | Planning Advice | Planning Applications | Appeals | Building
Regulations | Transport Planning | Heritage and Conservation Planning

4D Planning is a registered trade mark and trading name of Green Planners LLP.

---------- Forwarded message ----------

From: Nadia Bix <nadia@mayfairconstruction.cu>

Date: 18 June 2018 at 14:27:25 +01:00

Subject: Windows - Farringdon Road, London ECIM 3JB

To: Elie Osborne <elie@4dplanning.com>, Angel




Good afternoon Elie

Please find attached further drawings showing that the windows are timber casement windows (i.e. French
windows) There is a structural glazing bar as part of the structure and not adhered on to.

Hopefully, this information will be sufficient to satisfy Camden Councils request for information.

Kind regards

Nadia

Nadia Bix

M MAYFAIR

CONSTRUCTION

Fawkham Manor Farm
Manor Lane

Fawkham

Kent, DA3 8ND

T: 01474 871183

F: 01474 872085

www.mayfairconstruction.eu

DISCLAIMER



This e-mail is confidential and is intended for the exclusive attention of the addressee indicated. If you are not the
intended recipient, please be advised that you have received this e-mail in error, for which we apologise.

Please don't read it or disclose it to any other person.

Please notify the sender immediately and delete this e-mail from your computer.

Although this email and its attachments are believed to be free of any virus or other defect, it is the responsibility of
the recipient to ensure that they are virus free and no responsibility is accepted by the sender or the company
represented by the sender for any loss or damage arising from receipt or use thereof.

This e-mail may contain information which is confidential, legally privileged and/or copyright protected.
This e-mail is intended for the addressee only. If you receive this in error, please contact the sender and
delete the material from your computer. See our new Privacy Notice here which tells you how we store and
process the data we hold about you and residents.



